## Marmaduke School District

## **Board Meeting Minutes**

## 04/12/2021

The Marmaduke School Board met on April 12, 2021 with the following board members present: Chuck Long, Jason Weatherford, Stacy Tritch, and Daniel Hensley.

Invocation was given by Chuck Long. 7:10

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Daniel Hensley to accept the reading of the March 9, 2021 minutes. Motion carried. 7:12

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Chuck Long to approve the financial report as presented. Motion carried. 7:16

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Daniel Hensley to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried. 7:18

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to approve 7 school choice applications from the Paragould School District, 6 school choice application from the Greene County Tech School District, and 6 school choice application from the Rector School District. Motion carried. 7:19

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to approve the updated Ready for Learning Plan, (which makes masks optional) and have it become effective 4/13/21. Motion carried. 7:34

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Daniel Hensley to approve the Ready for Learning Plan for the 2021-2022 school year. Motion carried. 7:44

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to approve the 2021 Election Resolution. Motion carried. 7:47

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Stacy Tritch to renew the three-year contract with First Security Beardsley as financial advisor. Motion carried. 7:48

The board went into executive session to discuss personnel matters. 7:49

The board came out of executive session. 8:09

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Stacy Tritch to change Madelyn Hawley over to the High School Art Long-Term Substitute salary schedule and to make it retroactive to July 1, 2020. Motion carried. 8:09

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Daniel Hensley to accept the resignation of Linda Hurst as a Special Education teacher, effective 6/30/21. Motion carried. 8:10

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to hire Maria Vowell as a Special Education teacher for the 2021-2022 school year pending certification. Motion carried. 8:10

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Stacy Tritch to accept Donna Skelton's resignation as an elementary teacher contingent upon her getting hired in Missouri and effective 06/30/21. Motion carried. 8:12

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Stacy Tritch to accept Jacob Nolen's resignation as the high school boys basketball assistant coach effective 06/30/21. Motion carried. 8:13

Motion was made by Stacy Tritch and seconded by Chuck Long to accept Amy Pratt's resignation as the 6<sup>th</sup> grade elementary boys basketball coach effective 06/30/21. Motion carried. 8:13

Motion was made by Daniel Hensley and seconded by Stacy Tritch to hire Jacob Nolen as the 6<sup>th</sup> grade elementary boys basketball coach for the 2021-2022 school year. Motion carried. 8:14

Motion was made by Chuck Long and seconded by Stacy Tritch to change Dwayne Walls's contract for the 2021-2022 school year from 12-month to 9-month. Motion carried. 8:17

Mr. Richey updated the board on several school items. No action was taken.

Motion was made by Chuck Taylor and seconded by Stacy Tritch to adjourn. Motion carried. 8:27

Secretary of School Board

President of School Board